RI SOS Filing Number: 201564553870 Date: 07/08/2015 8:16 AM

JEHOUEy

L1

oML Phone: (401) 222-

PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
Office of the Secretary of State - Division of Business Services
148 W. River Street, Providence, Rhode Island 02904-2615

3040 ~ Email: corporations@ sos.ri.gov ~ Website: wwiwv.sos.ri.gov

Filing Period: January 1 - March 1 « This report must be typed or printed legibly.
Filing Fee: $50.00 - FAILURE TO FILE THIS REFORT BY MARCH 31 WILL RESULT IN A $25.00 PENALTY FEE.
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This information is currently of record in the Office of the Secretary
of State. Changes require an additional filing.

See Section 9 of instruction sheet.

This report must be executed on behalf of the corporation by an authorized represemtative. If the corporation is in the hands of a recewer o?g:)tee
this report must be executed on behalf of the corporation by the receiver or frustee.
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Cathy Morgan

From: Heather Seay [heather. seay@leankit.com)
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 11:49 AM

To: Cathy Morgan

Subject: Re: Leankit Inc,

Good Morning Cathy,

Here is the information that you asked for.

Shares issued 1.491,564
atpar value 001 par value $1,492.00

If you need anything else please let me know! Also, is there a way to get a scanned copy emailed (in addition to the mailed) of the reinstatement as soon as it it
finished?

Thank you Cathy for your help!
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